Gosha Martynov

Yerevan, Armenia

goshamartynov@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/gosha-martynov-b86304257

Summary

Post production technician and workflow specialist with over ten years of experience and a creative approach to problem-solving. Specializing in software such as DaVinci Resolve, Baselight and Avid Media Composer. Have an experience working on complex VFX heavy projects.

Experience

Post Production DI Technician / Color Assistant MC2 Feb 2023 - Present (11 months)

Post Production Workflow Specialist / Color Assistant

1-2-3 Production Oct 2019 - Feb 2023 (3 years 5 months)

Post Production DI Technician
Film Hype
Feb 2019 - Aug 2020 (1 year 7 months)

Color Assistant / DI / Dailies

R Studios Apr 2018 - Feb 2019 (11 months)

Education

GITR Film & Television School Moscow

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Sound Engineering Audiovisual Arts Sep 2008 - Sep 2013

Skills

Conform • Dailies • Workflow Management • Video Color Grading • Music Production • Sound Design • Audio Editing • Video Mastering • Quality Control • Artistic Vision